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VIA EMAIL to: tsieger@safetyweb.org

Mr. Tom Sieger
ABC for Heath, Inc.,

FOIL Request Number: 17-205
Dear Mr. Sieger,

The Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (OTDA) is currently conducting a
diligent search to determine whether records responsive to your request are available. The
agency needs additional time to complete the response to this request, given the need for proper
review and the limited resources available at the agency. We estimate the agency will complete
its search for, and review of, any responsive records by November 17, 2017. We will notify you
in writing if and when agency records are available for release.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (518) 474-9516 or
nyspio@otda.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Josepste Mazza

Joseph C. Mazza
Legal Affairs

40 North Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12243-0001 | www.otda.ny.gov
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